z First Electric _
Cooperative Corporation
P.O.Box 5018

Jacksonville, Arkansas 72078-5018
(501) 982-4545 + (800) 489-7405

July 19, 2022

Mr. Truett-Smith

Planning Director

City of Bryant Planning and Development
210 S.W. Third Street

Bryant, Arkansas 72022

RE: Electrical facilities for Grace Village Subdivision Phase Four

Dear Mr. Smith

This letter is to inform you that the developer for the above referenced subdivision has paid First
Electric Cooperative all fees associated with the installation of electric facilities for the above referenced
development. The underground conduits have been installed. The installation of the conductors,
transformers, and street lighting will be completed as soon as contract crews become available.

First Electric has requested that our contractor provide additional crews. The electric utility industry is
currently experiencing a severe labor shortage.

We anticipate that the installation of the remaining equipment will take two to three weeks to
complete.

If you need additional information, please let me know.

(Si-n rely

Randy Jones
Field Engineer




